



Modesto Junior College
Student Services Council
September 27, 2013
Student Services 203
10:00 am – 12:00 pm

MEMBERS	Representing	Present	Absent
Brenda Thames	VP of Student Services/Chair	✓	
Francisco Banuelos	Associate Dean, Special Programs	✓	
Lorena Dorn	Dean, Counseling & Student Services	✓	
Brian Greene	YFA	✓	
Abigail Heras	ASMJC	✓	
Lisa Husman	Recorder	✓	
Bobby Hutchison	Academic Senate		✓
Bryan Justin Marks	CSAC	✓	
Ross McKenzie	Academic Senate	✓	
Pedro Mendez	Dean, Technical Education & WFT	✓	
Christian Ochoa	ASMJC	✓	
Kathie Ratto	CSEA	✓	
Martha Robles	Dean, Enrollment Services	✓	
Burt Shook	Academic Senate		✓
Layla Yousif	Academic Senate		✓
Araceli Zarate	CSEA	✓	

Name	Representing
Peggy Fikse	Financial Aid
Christine Serrano	Campus Life/Student Development

1. Review of Agenda

Agenda approved with no changes.

2. Review of Minutes

It was proposed to postpone the review of minutes from April 12, 2013 until everyone has had a chance to read over them. Both sets of minutes will be reviewed at the next meeting. Council agreed.

3. Action and Discussion Items

- a. Introduction of new members-all members introduced themselves.
 - Brenda Thames will email James Todd regarding the number of academic senate seats on this council and if Layla Yousif is still a participating member.
- b. Merit/Scholarship based priority registration:
 - Based upon constituency feedback reports, it was agreed upon by the Council to remove “Scholarship/Merit based” as a priority proposal.
 - Council agreed to eliminate the use of “Priority” and “Phase” in the Priority Proposal. The term “Priority Level” will be utilized instead.

c. College Ready New First Time Students priority registration:

- Council agreed to keep this item as a priority proposal stating that “college ready” students would be defined as students placing at an Associate’s degree required level of English 101 and Math 89 or 90.
- Brenda Thames will research the Ed Code regarding concurrently enrolled high school students and priority registration.

d. Recommendation to add Director of Financial Aid to voting membership:

- The Council agreed to add Peggy Fikse to the voting membership.

e. Criteria and process for approval of priority registration for programs designated by the college.
“Existing programs w/ priority registration” is being developed by the student success work group and will be forwarded to the council.

f. Assessment: SLO’s, SAO’s, ILO’s & AUO’s
Lorena Dorn will address this at the next Student Services Council

4. New Business

- a. Review Board Policy Draft 6530, 5055, 2350 & 2345:**
Council members will forward to constituent groups for review and discuss at the next meeting.
**Note: Draft policies are not included on our website as posted documents but additional information can be obtained from the District Policies & Procedures Review Committee.*

5. Standing Reports

Lorena Dorn handed out Accreditation Council Standards & Timelines towards the end of the meeting for each individual to review.

6. Public Comments

N/A

7. Announcements

N/A

8. Other

N/A

9. Adjournment

Next Meeting: October 25, 2013 at 10:00 am, Student Services, Room 203.